
 
               

 

 

 

From: Menschik, David 
To: Su, John (CDC); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Zinderman, Craig E; Baer, Bethany 
Subject: Data mining 
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:51:05 PM 
Attachments: DE VAERS data mining 20200110 DRAFT.pptx 

Dear John and Tom,

 Our core weekly data mining run (previously refreshing monthly) called “VAERS Signals 
Weekly US All” was just refreshed this afternoon (as of date 1/10/21) and there are no EB05’s >2 for 
any COVID vaccines. Attached are 3 slides providing contextual information including caveats and 
limitations that we can discuss at our weekly meeting on Thursday at 2pm. 

Best, 

David 



  
   

   

    

  
    

  

     
 

Data Mining Introduction* 

• Statistical method for identifying disproportionality 
(excess of reported adverse event [AE] for a product 
relative to other products) 

• Hypothesis generating 
– Statistical signal of disproportional reporting (SSDR) ≠ safety signal 

• Absence of disproportionality does not confirm absence 
of safety signal nor negate a signal otherwise detected 

*Best Practices in Drug and Biological Product Postmarket Safety Surveillance for FDA Staff (November 2019; Draft). 
Available at https://www.fda.gov/media/130216/download 

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 1 
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DE Data Mining Methods 

• Empirica Signal software (Oracle) 
• Calculates Empiric Bayes Geometric Mean (EBGM) using

observed to expected (O/E) vaccine-AE pair ratios 
– EBGM derived from statistical model (Multi-item Gamma Poisson 

Shrinker; MGPS) that accounts for instability from small numbers* 
• Results adjusted by gender, year received and age 
• Vaccine-AE pairs ranked by lower 5% bound of EBGM

confidence interval (EB05) 
• Standard threshold for alert: EB05 ≥2 

*Szarfman A, Tonning JM, Doraiswamy PM. Pharmacovigilance in the 21st century: new systematic tools for an old 
problem. Pharmacotherapy. 2004 Sep;24(9):1099-104. doi: 10.1592/phco.24.13.1099.38090. PMID: 15460169. 

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 2 



 

  

     
      

 
     

    
   

    

  

Limitations of Data Mining Include: 

• Impacted by stimulated reporting (e.g., V-safe program, 
media reports) 

• Potential statistical interaction (e.g., If vaccines X and Y often 
given concomitantly, statistical signal for vaccine X and AE Z 
may be driven by vaccine Y) 

• MedDRA constraints (e.g., Signal X can be reflected in 
multiple PTs that individually do not reach alert threshold) 

• Confounding by indication and other VAERS limitations (e.g., 
underreporting, variable reporting by source, incomplete 
reporting, duplicate reporting) 

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
               

 

 

 

From: Menschik, David 
To: Su, John (CDC); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Zinderman, Craig E; Baer, Bethany 
Subject: RE: Data mining 
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:35:48 PM 
Attachments: DE VAERS data mining 202001 DRAFT.pptx 

Hi John and Tom, 

In addition to the overall run (mentioned in earlier email below) which now refreshes weekly, we have our pre-
existing (refreshing monthly) subset runs (and I’ve added a line to the second attached slide to describe them) which 
have an earlier ‘as of date’ of 1/6/21. For all of these subset runs for both EUA COVID vaccines, a total of 4 PTs had an 
EB05 of >2, all of which were in the age 45 - <65 year (“Adult2”) subset and that output is as follows: 

Drug Event Adult2 EB05 20210106 N 
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Dysgeusia 2.118 49 
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Flushing 2.408 118 
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Palpitations 2.004 104 
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Paraesthesia oral 2.184 88 

Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output along with the limitations reflected in the slides with your 
team/command chain, though these are not intended to be shared more broadly. 

Best, 
David 

PS: I’m planning to be on the 6pm call tonight and available to answer any questions 

From: Menschik, David 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:51 PM 
To: Su, John (CDC) <ezu2@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L (CDC) <fqv9@cdc.gov>; Narayan Nair (Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov) <Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>; 
Alimchandani, Meghna <Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov>; Zinderman, Craig E <Craig.Zinderman@fda.hhs.gov>; 
Baer, Bethany <Bethany.Baer@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Data mining 

Dear John and Tom,

 Our core weekly data mining run (previously refreshing monthly) called “VAERS Signals Weekly US All” was 
just refreshed this afternoon (as of date 1/10/21) and there are no EB05’s >2 for any COVID vaccines. Attached are 3 
slides providing contextual information including caveats and limitations that we can discuss at our weekly meeting on 
Thursday at 2pm. 

Best, 

David 

mailto:Bethany.Baer@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Craig.Zinderman@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:fqv9@cdc.gov
mailto:ayv6@cdc.gov
mailto:ezu2@cdc.gov


  
   

   

    

  
    

  

     
 

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
• Vaccine-PT pairs ranked by lower 5% bound of EBGM 

confidence interval (EB05) 
– Subsets available monthly for age (0-1, 2-8, 9-18, 19-44, 45-64,

>65, unknown), gender, and serious/fatal 
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
To: Su, John (CDC) 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Nair, Narayan; Zinderman, Craig E; Alimchandani, Meghna 
Subject: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:57:05 AM 

Good morning John, 

Our “VAERS Signals Weekly US All” run had no alerts (EB05>2) for any PT for either EUA 
COVID vaccine (as of 1/29/21). 

Best, 

David 
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From: Menschik, David 
To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC); Su, John (CDC) 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Nair, Narayan; Zinderman, Craig E; Alimchandani, Meghna 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 5:01:18 PM 

Will plan to include you on such future emails – sorry for excluding you Tom! 

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 5:00 PM 
To: Su, John (CDC) <ezu2@cdc.gov>; Menschik, David <David.Menschik@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L (CDC) <fqv9@cdc.gov>; Nair, Narayan <Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>; 
Zinderman, Craig E <Craig.Zinderman@fda.hhs.gov>; Alimchandani, Meghna 
<Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 

Thanks. Please include me on these data mining email. 
Tom 

From: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 9:26 AM 
To: Menschik, David (FDA/CBER) <David.Menschik@fda.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fqv9@cdc.gov>; Nair, Narayan (FDA/CBER) 
<Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>; Zinderman, Craig E (FDA/CBER) <Craig.Zinderman@fda.hhs.gov>; 
Alimchandani, Meghna (FDA/CBER) <Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining

 Hi David,

 Thanks for sharing! Good to know. CCing Tom for his awareness. Thanks again! 

Joh 

From: Menschik, David <David.Menschik@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:57 AM 
To: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fqv9@cdc.gov>; Nair, Narayan (FDA/CBER) 
<Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>; Zinderman, Craig E (FDA/CBER) <Craig.Zinderman@fda.hhs.gov>; 
Alimchandani, Meghna (FDA/CBER) <Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov> 
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
mailto:David.Menschik@fda.hhs.gov
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
Cc: Nair, Narayan; Zinderman, Craig E; Alimchandani, Meghna; Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Broder, Karen R (CDC); 

Harrington, Theresa (CDC) 
Subject: Data mining 
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 6:48:00 AM 

Hi John and Tom, 

Our “VAERS Signals Weekly US All” run had no alerts (EB05>2) for any PT for any EUA COVID vaccine 
(as of 2/18/21). 

Thanks, 
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
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 6:50:13 AM 

Good morning John and Tom, 

This “US Signals Summary Table” had no alerts (EB05>2) for any PT for any EUA COVID vaccine (as of 
3/5/21). 

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
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 7:13:14 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210311.xls 

DE VAERS data mining methods and limitations 2021 03 DRAFT.pptx 

Hi John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/11/21) along with 3 slides providing contextual information including 
caveats and limitations. Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output with your 
team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 

Thanks, 

David 



 
                         

       



   
    

     
    

      
   

      
   

  

     
 

Data Mining Introduction* 

• Statistical method for identifying disproportionality (excess of 
reported AE for product relative to other products) in large database 

• Can be useful for screening and hypothesis generating only 
– Evaluate findings in clinical and epidemiological context (e.g., unexpected?) 
– Compelling hypotheses should be explored (e.g., via case series analyses) 
– Statistical signal of disproportionality ≠ safety signal 

• Absence of disproportionality does not confirm absence of safety 
signal nor negate a signal otherwise detected 

*Best Practices in Drug and Biological Product Postmarket Safety Surveillance for FDA Staff (November 2019; Draft). 
Available at https://www.fda.gov/media/130216/download 

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 1 
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DE VAERS Data Mining Methods 

• Empirica Signal software (Oracle) 
• Calculates Empiric Bayes Geometric Mean (EBGM) using

observed to expected (O/E) vaccine-PT pair ratios 
– EBGM derived from statistical model (Multi-item Gamma Poisson

Shrinker; MGPS) that accounts for instability from small numbers* 
• adjusted by age, gender and year received 

• Vaccine-PT pairs ranked by lower 5% bound of EBGM CI (EB05) 
• Standard alert threshold: EB05 >2 
• Weekly US summary table includes subset alerts for age (0-1, 

2-8, 9-18, 19-44, 45-64, and >65 years), gender, and serious/fatal 

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

• Impacted by stimulated reporting (e.g., V-safe, media reports) 
• False alerts from statistical interaction (e.g., If vaccines X and Y 

often given concomitantly, statistical signal for vaccine X and 
AE Z may be driven by vaccine Y) 

• MedDRA constraints (e.g., Signal X can be reflected in multiple 
PTs that individually do not reach alert threshold) 

• Confounding (e.g., by indication) 
• Other VAERS limitations (e.g., underreporting, variable 

reporting by source, incomplete reporting, duplicate reporting) 

DRAFT - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 3 



 

 
               

 
 

 

 
 
 

From: Zinderman, Craig E 
To: Menschik, David; Su, John (CDC); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) 
Cc: Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Broder, Karen R (CDC); Harrington, Theresa 

(CDC) 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 2:00:03 PM 
Attachments: USST 2021 0319.xls 

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
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/19/21) along with 3 slides providing contextual information including 
caveats and limitations. Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output with your 
team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 

Thanks, 
Craig 



 



 




 












 













 






 











 







 












 







 












 







 











 






 













 






 













 






 













 






 













 






 











 







 






 










































































































































































































































































































































   
    

     
    

      
   

      
   

  

     
 

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
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Broder, Karen R (CDC); 

Harrington, Theresa (CDC) 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 7:02:29 AM 
Attachments: DE VAERS data mining methods and limitations 2021 03 DRAFT.pptx 

USST 20210326.xls 

Hi John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/26/21) along with 3 slides providing contextual information including 
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
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 6:12:45 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210408.xls 

Hi John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/8/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 

Thanks, 
David 



Drug Event US EB05 20210408 US Serious EB05 20210408 US Fatal EB05 20210408 US Infant EB05 20210408 US Child EB05 20210408 US Teen EB05 20210408 US Adult1 EB05 20210408 US Adult2 EB05 20210408 US Adult3 EB05 20210408 US Female EB05 20210408 US Male EB05 20210408 Comment 
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Fall 1.053 0.483 0 893 0.506 2.127 0.657 0.276 1.035 0.838 
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Feeling cold 1.968 0.411 0 896 2.141 1.399 1.357 2.013 1.385 
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Loss of consciousness 1.752 0.907 0.484 2.087 1.343 0.516 1.514 1.701 
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Syncope 1.814 0.744 0 894 0.559 2.095 1.318 0.549 1.708 1.566 
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Syringe issue 2.337 0.547 1.651 2.013 0.692 1.614 2.053 
COVID19 (COVID19 (JANSSEN)) Vital signs measurement 2 53 0.706 2.637 1.144 1.292 2.151 1.81 
COVID19 (COVID19 (PFIZER-BIONTECH)) Body temperature 1.839 1.008 0 896 0 536 0.565 1.958 2.095 1.761 1.799 1.653 



 
               

 

 

 
 
 

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
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:16:38 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210416.xls 

Hi John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/16/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating 
output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 

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
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:41:55 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210423.xls 

Hi John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/23/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 7:07:31 AM 

Good morning John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/7/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 8:40:34 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210507.xls 

Apologies all for forgetting the attachment – please see attached. 

Thanks, 
David 

From: Menschik, David 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 7:07 AM 
To: Su, John (CDC) <ezu2@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E <Craig.Zinderman@fda.hhs.gov>; Nair, Narayan 
<Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>; Alimchandani, Meghna <Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov>; 
Marquez, Paige L (CDC) <fqv9@cdc.gov>; Broder, Karen R (CDC) <krb2@cdc.gov>; Harrington, 
Theresa (CDC) <tsh3@cdc.gov> 
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

mailto:tsh3@cdc.gov
mailto:krb2@cdc.gov
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
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 7:08:31 AM 
Attachments: USST 20120514.xls 

Good morning John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/14/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 6:35:48 AM 
Attachments: USST 20120521.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/21/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:02:22 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210528.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/28/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 6:55:21 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210604.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/4/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 8:28:58 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210611.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/11/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 6:51:29 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210618.xls 

Good morning John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/18/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:39:14 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210625.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/25/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 1:52:18 PM 
Attachments: USST 20210702.xls 

Hi John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/2/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 
Thanks, 
David 



                           
         
        
         
         
         
         
        
        
         
         
         
          
         
         
         
          
        
        
        
        
        
         
        
     
        
          
         
        
       
          
      
         
          
        
         
         
       
         
         
       
       
        
        
       
          
        
          
         
       
         



From: Alimchandani, Meghna 
To: Su, John (CDC); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC); Elaine Miller (emiller@cdc.gov); Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Broder, 

Karen R (CDC); Harrington, Theresa (CDC) 
Cc: Nair, Narayan; Menschik, David; Zinderman, Craig E 
Subject: Weekly data mining 
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:51:10 PM 
Attachments: USST 20210709.xls 

Good afternoon, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date 7/9/21’ ). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 
Thanks, 
Meghna 

mailto:emiller@cdc.gov


                           
         
        
         
         
         
         
        
         
         
          
         
         
         
         
          
        
        
        
        
        
         
        
     
        
          
         
        
       
          
      
         
          
        
         
         
       
         
       
       
        
        
       
          
        
          
         
       
         



 
               

 

 

 

From: Menschik, David 
To: Su, John (CDC); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) 
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Marquez, Paige L (CDC); Broder, Karen R (CDC); 

Harrington, Theresa (CDC); Miller, Elaine R (CDC) 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 7:02:23 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210716.xls 

Good morning John and Tom,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/16/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating 
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
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 7:09:13 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210723.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/23/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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

(CDC); Miller, Elaine R (CDC) 
Subject: Weekly data mining 
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:26:16 PM 
Attachments: USST 2021 0730.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/30/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 7:22:49 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210806.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/6/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 
Thanks, 
David 



                           
         
        
        
        
         
         
       
          
        
         
        
         
         
          
         
         
         
          
        
        
        
        
         
        
       
         
         
     
        
        
          
         
        
       
          
      
         
         
          
        
         
         
       
         
       
        
        
       
          
        
          
       



From: Menschik, David 
To: Su, John (CDC); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) 
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Broder, Karen R (CDC); Harrington, Theresa (CDC) 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 7:01:02 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210813.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/13/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 5:23:45 PM 
Attachments: USST 20210820.xls 

Hi John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/20/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 7:48:22 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210827.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 8/27/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 6:51:39 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210903.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/3/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:16:57 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210910.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/10/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 6:42:16 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210917.xls 

Hi John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining 
alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all EUA SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals 
Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/17/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 5:57:17 AM 
Attachments: USST 20210924.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 9/24/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
generating output with your team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared 
more broadly. 
Thanks, 
David 
THIS MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND PROTECTED FROM 
DISCLOSURE UNDER LAW. If you are not the addressee, or a person authorized to deliver the document to the addressee, you are 
hereby notified that any review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other action based on the content of this communication is not 
authorized. If you have received this document in error, please immediately notify the sender immediately by e-mail or phone. 



                           
          
        
         
        
        
         
        
         
         
         
          
        
          
          
         
        
       
         
         
        
         
          
         
         
        
         
         
          
         
         
        
        
         
         
        
        
        
       
         
         
         
          
         
     
        
        
          
          
         
        
       
          
          
        
        
         
       
         
         
          
        
         
          
         
         
        
         
       
        
        
        
          
          
         
         
         
         
       
         
          
        
         



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
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 6:02:15 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211001.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/1/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 6:30:24 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211008.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/8/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 6:14:00 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211015.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/15/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:13:34 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211022.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/22/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
To: Nair, Narayan 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:03:10 AM 

Appreciate it – managing ok – nothing needed now – thanks again 
David 

From: Nair, Narayan <Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:50 AM 
To: Menschik, David <David.Menschik@fda.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Thanks David, 
Just checking in. Is everything OK? Is there anything you need? 
Narayan 

From: Menschik, David <David.Menschik@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:14 AM 
To: Su, John (CDC) <ezu2@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) <ayv6@cdc.gov> 
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E <Craig.Zinderman@fda.hhs.gov>; Nair, Narayan 
<Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>; Alimchandani, Meghna <Meghna.Alimchandani@fda.hhs.gov>; 
Broder, Karen R (CDC) <krb2@cdc.gov>; Harrington, Theresa (CDC) <tsh3@cdc.gov> 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:09:29 PM 
Attachments: USST 20211029.xls 

Hi John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 10/29/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:33:48 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211105.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 11/5/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 6:48:39 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211112.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 11/12/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Cc: Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Broder, Karen R (CDC); Harrington, Theresa (CDC) 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 3:14:28 PM 
Attachments: USST 20211119.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 11/19/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 6:30:27 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211126.xls 

Good morning John and Tom, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 11/26/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC); Su, John (CDC); Moro, Pedro L (CDC) 
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Broder, Karen R (CDC); Harrington, Theresa (CDC) 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 6:23:13 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211203.xls 

Good morning, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/3/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 7:20:05 AM 
Attachments: 20211210 USST.xls 

Good morning, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/10/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:44:00 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211217.xls 

Good morning, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/17/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 6:39:06 AM 
Attachments: USST 20211231.xls 

Good morning, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 12/31/21). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:27:15 AM 

Good morning all, 
Please note we are having technical difficulties accessing our data mining and I’ll forward weekly 
output when able. Apologies for the delay. 
Best, 
David 

From: Menschik, David 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 6:39 AM 
To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC) <ayv6@cdc.gov>; Su, John (CDC) <ezu2@cdc.gov>; Moro, Pedro L 
(CDC) <psm9@cdc.gov> 
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
mailto:psm9@cdc.gov
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
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:03:53 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220107.xls 

Good morning all, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 1/7/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 6:41:14 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220121.xls 

Hi All, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 1/21/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Broder, Karen R (CDC) 
Subject: RE: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 6:00:27 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220128.xls 

Hi All, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 1/28/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Broder, Karen R (CDC); Mcneil, Michael M (CDC); 

Lale, Allison (CDC) 
Subject: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 6:52:05 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220204.xls 

Hi All, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/4/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 7:01:40 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220211 .xls 

Hi All, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/11/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 5:29:33 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220218.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/18/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 5:57:24 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220225.xls 

Good morning all, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 2/25/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 5:23:58 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220304.xls 

Good morning all, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/4/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:22:15 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220311.xls 

Good morning all, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/11/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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



                           
           
        
         
         
         
        
         
         
         
         
          
          
        
        
          
           
         
          
        
         
         
         
         
         
        
          
        
        
        
         
         
        
         
         
          
         
         
        
         
         
          
          
         
         
           
         
         
         
        
        
         
          
          
        
         
        
         
         
          
        
        
        
       
        
         
          
         
          
         
         
           
          
         
      
         
      
        
        
        
          
          
         
        
        
          
     
          
          
          
        
          
          
      
         
         
          
     
         
         
          
        
        
         
          
         
         
          
         
       
        
        
        
        
        
           
        
          
         
         
          
           
       
          
          
         
         



From: Baer, Bethany 
To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC); Su, John (CDC); Moro, Pedro L (CDC) 
Cc: Zinderman, Craig E; Nair, Narayan; Alimchandani, Meghna; Broder, Karen R (CDC); Mcneil, Michael M (CDC); 

Lale, Allison (CDC); Menschik, David 
Subject: Weekly data mining 
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:24:24 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220318.xls 

Good morning, 
I am providing the data mining alerts this week as David is on leave. Attached please find a list 
of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for 
all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of 
date’ 3/18/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis generating output with your 
team/command chain, though this is not intended to be shared more broadly. 
Thanks, 
Bethany 



                           
          
        
         
         
         
        
          
         
         
          
          
          
        
        
          
          
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
          
        
        
        
         
         
        
         
         
          
         
         
        
         
         
         
          
         
          
          
          
         
         
        
        
         
          
           
        
         
        
         
         
          
        
        
        
       
        
         
         
         
          
         
         
           
         
         
      
         
      
        
        
          
          
         
         
        
          
     
          
          
          
         
          
        
          
      
         
         
         
     
         
         
          
         
        
         
          
         
        
          
         
       
       
         
        
        
        
           
        
          
         
         
          
          
           
       
          
          
         
         



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
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 6:11:20 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220325.xls 

Good morning all, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 3/25/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 6:42:16 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220401.xls 

Good morning all, 
Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with data 
mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly ‘US 
Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/1/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 5:44:45 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220408.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/8/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 6:42:57 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220415.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/15/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 6:23:48 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220429.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 4/29/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 5:46:09 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220506.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/6/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 6:18:18 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220513.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/13/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 6:43:28 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220520.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/20/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 6:12:15 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220530.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 5/30/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 6:00:24 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220603.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/3/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:37:03 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220610.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/10/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 7:15:05 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220617.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/17/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 6:49:02 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220624.xls 

Sorry – forgot attachment 

From: Menschik, David 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 6:48 AM 
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
Broder, Karen R (CDC) <krb2@cdc.gov>; Mcneil, Michael M (CDC) <mmm2@cdc.gov>; Lale, Allison 
(CDC) <rgo3@cdc.gov> 
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
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 6/24/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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

mailto:rgo3@cdc.gov
mailto:mmm2@cdc.gov
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
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:41:46 AM 
Attachments: USST 20220701.xls 

Good morning all,

 Attached please find a list of all (i.e., unvetted and regardless of notability) PTs with 
data mining alerts (i.e., EB05 >2) for all SARS-CoV-2 vaccine VAERS reports from our weekly 
‘US Signals Summary Table’ (‘as of date’ 7/1/22). Please feel free to share this hypothesis 
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
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